
Delivered-To: rick.lumpkin@noaa.gov 

Received: by 10.182.237.137 with SMTP id vc9csp46720obc; 

        Tue, 16 Oct 2012 07:49:01 -0700 (PDT) 

Received: by 10.50.196.231 with SMTP id ip7mr12335059igc.7.1350398941047; 

        Tue, 16 Oct 2012 07:49:01 -0700 (PDT) 

Return-Path: <steve.piotrowicz@noaa.gov> 

Received: from psmtp.com (na3sys009amx169.postini.com [74.125.149.95]) 

        by mx.google.com with SMTP id 

v5si26636404paz.289.2012.10.16.07.49.00 

        (version=TLSv1/SSLv3 cipher=OTHER); 

        Tue, 16 Oct 2012 07:49:01 -0700 (PDT) 

Received-SPF: neutral (google.com: 74.125.149.67 is neither permitted nor 

denied by best guess record for domain of steve.piotrowicz@noaa.gov) 

client-ip=74.125.149.67; 

Authentication-Results: mx.google.com; spf=neutral (google.com: 

74.125.149.67 is neither permitted nor denied by best guess record for 

domain of steve.piotrowicz@noaa.gov) smtp.mail=steve.piotrowicz@noaa.gov 

Received: from na3sys009aog101.obsmtp.com ([74.125.149.67]) (using TLSv1) 

by na3sys009amx169.postini.com ([74.125.148.10]) with SMTP; 

 Tue, 16 Oct 2012 07:49:00 PDT 

Received: from mail-oa0-f54.google.com ([209.85.219.54]) (using TLSv1) by 

na3sys009aob101.postini.com ([74.125.148.12]) with SMTP 

 ID DSNKUH1z29ny418qoFkfPd+fOBCDmFLL3Bh7@postini.com; Tue, 16 Oct 

2012 07:49:00 PDT 

Received: by mail-oa0-f54.google.com with SMTP id n9so6414408oag.41 

        for <rick.lumpkin@noaa.gov>; Tue, 16 Oct 2012 07:48:59 -0700 (PDT) 

X-Google-DKIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; 

        d=google.com; s=20120113; 

        

h=mime-version:in-reply-to:references:date:message-id:subject:from:to 

         :cc:content-type:x-gm-message-state; 

        bh=DMbZeUlSQ5U5iwYfhGcUxu0iTNNWa4tW8E1WgmE4dvM=; 

        

b=R4LjOCIuqOTHVwWGN2Kj5x0T2r0IJ2L9Vb8B7lJ9zeA62iKKlXG6do1Rx6H708kkNR 

         

WK+gTV0vvzDPp2EHmHru0ObdX/n4oVUMIDnwsyhDVow3H/Oh3VDndHHrzYJPyaP6vQm0 

         

0MyrLzfCrXXQJmOYHhkdisSXqG//632QmKE2sEdFMJdFHYl2TE67sOSJqL+rj+0hqFMm 

         

IMkRtCo4u6m7C9aH04/rldJJ0JxYUGvHjjpZtOSb3Mq/PJhJt8pK7bj1zMaHIgXFzPcc 

         

F/Q3WN7TZJaE1x57Ht22HY4aRcH1kHZT83Rk35M1L6zh7zkiHnxeS/9rmfJnIzBAgY3W 

         sWow== 

MIME-Version: 1.0 
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uf5mr12738440obb.10.1350398939378; 
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<CA+ZXoSJEJWbwVasgV3ORLnTDYpPPqDx-w3pcEePGRQ1hwxZe9g@mail.gmail.com> 

References: 

<CA+ZXoSJEJWbwVasgV3ORLnTDYpPPqDx-w3pcEePGRQ1hwxZe9g@mail.gmail.com> 



Date: Tue, 16 Oct 2012 10:48:59 -0400 

Message-ID: 

<CACz524P+ctztL8xN7Dv_UQusng61qE4AQ0S1kjJr-KSW3A8DAQ@mail.gmail.com> 

Subject: Re: letter re: Haida deployments 

From: Steve Piotrowicz <steve.piotrowicz@noaa.gov> 

To: Rick Lumpkin <rick.lumpkin@noaa.gov> 

Cc: Candyce Clark <candyce.clark@noaa.gov>, Shaun Dolk 

<shaun.dolk@noaa.gov> 

Content-Type: multipart/alternative; 

boundary=bcaec51f95551633c304cc2e4120 

X-Gm-Message-State: 

ALoCoQl7cR6C6+sYPpUHcyLAU0pnEixj8ZK9025rfD/ANRtPn9gEGQ1tTYQes+CS1KflXh

7FsI7I 

X-pstn-neptune: 0/0/0.00/0 

X-pstn-levels: (S:99.90000/99.90000 CV:99.9000 FC:95.5390 LC:95.5390 

R:95.9108 P:95.9108 M:97.0282 C:98.6951 ) 

X-pstn-dkim: 0 skipped:not-enabled 

X-pstn-settings: 1 (0.1500:0.0015) cv GT3 gt2 gt1 r p m c 

X-pstn-addresses: from <steve.piotrowicz@noaa.gov> [db-null] 

X-pstn-nxpr: disp=neutral, envrcpt=rick.lumpkin@noaa.gov 

X-pstn-nxp: bodyHash=64703255e1e83c7c9df797117b8a01165edc871b, 

headerHash=13ba4b9a40500d6af28e73bd8bd40745f386f9e9, keyName=4, 

rcptHash=9ed437bb2697b93b6e27fc1698c05229f9e0ed45, 

sourceip=74.125.149.67, version=1 

 

--bcaec51f95551633c304cc2e4120 

Content-Type: text/plain; charset=ISO-8859-1 

 

Thank you Rick, 

Steve 

 

On Tue, Oct 16, 2012 at 10:44 AM, Rick Lumpkin 

<rick.lumpkin@noaa.gov>wrote: 

 

> Dear Steve and Candyce, 

> 

> Attached is a letter noting that we (the GDP) had no prior knowledge of 

> the illegal dump conducted by the Haida Corporation, and putting those 

20 

> deployments in the context of our worldwide operations with dozens of 

> national and international partners.  I hope this is helpful for internal 

> NOAA interactions regarding this event.  Please let me know if I can 

assist 

> further. 

> 

> Best regards, 

>   Rick 

> 

> 

 

 

--  



Stephen R. Piotrowicz 

Oceanographer 

NOAA/OAR/CPO/COD 

Silver Spring, MD  USA   20910 

Tel.:  (+1) 301-427-2493 

 

--bcaec51f95551633c304cc2e4120 

Content-Type: text/html; charset=ISO-8859-1 

Content-Transfer-Encoding: quoted-printable 

 

Thank you Rick,<br>Steve<br><br><div class=3D"gmail_quote">On Tue, Oct 

16, = 

2012 at 10:44 AM, Rick Lumpkin <span dir=3D"ltr">&lt;<a 

href=3D"mailto:rick= 

.lumpkin@noaa.gov" 

target=3D"_blank">rick.lumpkin@noaa.gov</a>&gt;</span> w= 

rote:<br> 

<blockquote class=3D"gmail_quote" style=3D"margin:0 0 0 

.8ex;border-left:1p= 

x #ccc solid;padding-left:1ex">Dear Steve and Candyce,<br><br>Attached is 

a= 

 letter noting that we (the GDP) had no prior knowledge of the illegal dump= 

 conducted by the Haida Corporation, and putting those 20 deployments in 

th= 

e context of our worldwide operations with dozens of national and internati= 

onal partners.=A0 I hope this is helpful for internal NOAA interactions 

reg= 

arding this event.=A0 Please let me know if I can assist further.<br> 

 

<br>Best regards,<br>=A0 Rick<br><br> 

</blockquote></div><br><br clear=3D"all"><br>-- <br>Stephen R. 

Piotrowicz<b= 

r>Oceanographer<br>NOAA/OAR/CPO/COD<br>Silver Spring, MD=A0 USA=A0=A0 

20910= 

<br>Tel.:=A0 (+1) 301-427-2493<br><br> 

 

--bcaec51f95551633c304cc2e4120-- 

 


